CockE CounTtY GOVERNMENT

VYAUGHN MOORE, MAYOR

October 5, 2010

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
ATTN: Docket Room (08-00115)
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243

Reference: NOTICE of TRA Receipt of Application for or Amendment to Certificate of Franchise
Authority and OFFICIAL REQUEST for Information
Dear Mr. Reed:

We received the OFFICIAL REQUEST for information dated September 27, 2010 and to the best of
our knowledge

(A) Cocke County has no activated PEG channels or authorized channels to be activated and,

(B) Cocke County has no PEG support payments being provided by Charter or Comcast
Communications which would be our incumbent cable TV provider

If you need further information or have any questions concerning our response please feel free to

contact me at (423) 623-8791.
yﬁ

Vaughn Moore
County Mayor

COURTHOUSE ANNEX * SUITE 146 ¢ 360 East MAIN STREET * NEWPORT, TENNESSEE 37821
(423) 623-8971 * Fax (423) 623-8792 * VMOORE@COCKECOUNTY.NET

o

e



